

**Agenda**  
**Transportation Advisory Committee**  
**Wednesday 9/10/08, 7:15 P.M.**  
**Annex Conference Room – 2ND FLOOR**

- 7:15 Public Comments** – 10 min (for information - not action)
- 7:25 Administration** (10 min)
- a. Approval of prior minutes (please review electronic copy before meeting)
  - b. Correspondence, Current Project Lists, volunteers for open projects
  - c. Board of Selectmen Status, Implementation Status
- 7:35 Town Day Prep** – All (15 min)
- 7:50 Vote: Crossing Accommodation on Chestnut Street** – Scott (10 min)
- 8:00 Vote: Stop Control at Dickson/Wheeler** – Paul (5 min)
- 8:05 Vote: Preliminary list of critical school sidewalks** – School WGs (10 min)
- 8:15 Discussion: Capital Planning Submittal** – Ed (5 min)
- 8:20 Discussion: Westminster Traffic Calming** – Elisabeth et al (10 min)
- 8:30 Discussion: Experience at Parmenter School** – All (10 min)
- 8:40 Discussion: Park Circle Traffic Flow** – All (10 min)
- 8:50 Discussion: Process, Snow/Ice Corners Around Schools** – WGs (10 min)
- 9:00 Thorndike Phase 2 Recommendations** – Howard (5 min)
- 9:05 Prelim: Winslow Towers** – Jean (5 min)
- 9:10 Prelim: Winter Street** – Howard (5 min)
- 9:15 Update: Mass Ave Corridor** – Laura/Ed/Scott (10 min)
- 9:25 Update: Standard Signs for Schools** – Elisabeth (5 min)
- 9:30 Update: Bishop School** – Mike/Ed (5 min)
- 9:35 Update: Transportation Demand Management** – Laura (5 min)
- 9:40 Update: Stratton/Thompson/Peirce/Dallin Schools** – 10 min
- 9:50 Town News**
- Developments and Status, Symmes update
  - DPW projects/plans, Earmark Funds
  - APD traffic activities
- 10:00 Adjourn**

**Correspondence Received Since 8/13**

- 8/13 – email from Ken Krause re Green Line Poll
- 8/14 – email from Maureen Kelly re Boston MPO new website at
- 8/14 – email from Phil Grof re Lake Street bike accommodation
- 8/15 – email from Oakes Plimpton re Transportation Ideas
- 8/16 – email from Gordon Jamieson re Rt 2 Underpass Graffiti
- 8/18 – email from Paul West re Crosswalk at Lehey Clinic on Broadway
- 8/19 – email from Gordon Jamieson re Non-Idle Signs
- 8/19 – email from Lisa Decker re Student crossing of Park at Paul Revere Rd
- 8/20 – ltr from Board of Selectmen re Approval of Peirce Ph 1a Recommendations
- 8/20 – ltr from Board of Selectmen re Approval of Harlow/Mass Recommendations
- 8/22 – ltr from Town Manager re FY2010 Capital Budget
- 8/22 – email from Emi Yamanaka re School Zone for Peirce School
- 8/26 – email from Sarah Scully re Crosswalk at Paul Revere/Park Ave
- 8/27 – email from MPO re Public Workshops
- 9/6 – email from Lauren Hefferon re bike parking at Hardy
- 9/6 – email from Marlene Rockmore re Appreciation for Eastern Sidewalk repair

**Correspondence Sent Since 8/13**

8/18 – email reply to Paul West re Crosswalk at Lehey  
8/26 – email to Emi Yamanaka re Peirce School Zone

**Next Formal Meetings**

10/08/08 – Wednesday, 2nd Floor Conference Room  
11/12/08 – Wednesday, 2nd Floor Conference Room